
From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 11:48 AM
To: Philip, Kris (DEQ)
Subject: RE: flint violation

excellent.

From: Philip, Kris (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 11:15 AM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: flint violation

It totally worked! I re-ran CDS and (a) the query in SDWIS Standard Reports now shows averages for all 8 sites, (b) they match what you had in the letter, and (c) it created the 2 candidate violations just like it should! Perhaps making that correction to the schedule made the difference.

I migrated the 2 violations from last quarter and entered the SIA/SIE as 12/12/14 (letter date). If you have a copy of the PN they sent, you should update the SIF date. Then we are set until then end of Feb.

Have a good weekend.